



## KYLE T. OVERS

PARTNER



Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP  
600 West Broadway, Suite 1500  
San Diego, CA 92101

**p** 619.810.4324    **f** 619.810.4389  
**e** [kovers@hahnlaw.com](mailto:kovers@hahnlaw.com)

[hahnlaw.com](http://hahnlaw.com)

Kyle Overs, a partner in the firm's Litigation Group, specializes in complex business and trust litigation. He represents clients ranging from individuals to limited liability companies to Fortune 500 companies. Kyle has extensive experience defending class action lawsuits involving consumer related claims, including California's Unfair Competition Law, Consumers Legal Remedies Act, and the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. He is a recipient of the State Bar of California's Wiley M. Manual Certificate for Pro Bono Legal Services and the Outstanding Service Award from the Legal Aid Society of San Diego. Kyle serves as a Board Member of the San Diego County Bar Foundation.

Kyle embraces the competitive nature of litigation, taking a focused, deliberate approach to serving clients. He achieves the best possible results for his clients by focusing on both their litigation and business needs. He has experience in all aspects of litigation from case intake through trial and appeal in federal and state courts.

### *Professional History*

- Partner, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2021-present; Associate 2015- 2021.
- Associate Attorney, Klinedinst PC, 2013-15.
- Attorney, Hallinan Law Office, 2012-13; Law Clerk, 2011-12.

### *Admissions*

- State of California, 2012.
- U.S. District Courts for the Southern, Central, Northern, and Eastern Districts of California.

### *Education*

- University of Arizona, J.D., *cum laude*, 2012.
  - Honors & Activities: ABA Moot Court; Environmental Moot Court; Dean's Scholarship Recipient; CALI Awards in Insurance Law and Law & Medical Litigation; Samuel M. Fegtly Moot Court Competition – Excellence in Oral Argument Award; Writing Fellow; Business Law Society.
- Wake Forest University, B.S., Business Management, 2009.
  - Honors & Activities: Mock Trial, President; Dean's List.

### *Memberships & Affiliations*

- San Diego County Bar Association, Member.
- San Diego County Bar Foundation, Chair of Grants Committee.
- Welsh Inn of Court, Alumnus.
- Legal Aid Society of San Diego, Fellow, 2012.



---

**KYLE T. OVERS**  
*PARTNER*

*Awards & Distinctions*

- Ones to Watch, *Best Lawyers*®, Commercial Litigation, 2021-22.
- 40 Under 40 Award, SD Metro. 2020.
- Rising Star, *San Diego Super Lawyers*®, 2018-21.
- Wiley M. Manuel Certificate for Pro Bono Legal Services, State Bar of California.
- Outstanding Service Award, Legal Aid Society of San Diego.